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Thank you for your report on our DX program of Monday, 
March 28th. We were very pleased to receive it, and verify what you 
received as correct. We are enclosing a copy of the talk about 
Summerside which we gave over the broadcast. I sincerely hope that 
you will enjoy reading it and may have the opportunity of visiting us 
sometime. 

AGRelm 

Thanking you again for your co-operation, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 

GULF BROADCASTING CO. LIMITED 

A. G. Rogers, 
Manager. 


